# **Quilters Guild of Plano General Meeting Minutes**

July 11, 2019 Julie Schaefer

President's Business: Rose Davis

- The meeting was called to order at 6:47 PM.
- The minutes and the Treasurer's reports of June 13, 2019 were approved as written on the Guild website.
- TAQG Rally Day is this Friday and Saturday. Members that will be attending please wear your red Quilt Plano 2019 shirts also bring your membership card. The fee for entrance will be \$5. Without a membership card the fee will be \$20.
- Next month the general meeting will be at the Plano Event Center starting at 6:15. There will be a short meeting and then members may look at the guilts.
- The Cotton Patch Quilt Guild had their raffle quilt and members were asked to buy raffle tickets from them.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

### Nominating Committee: Jeanne Vogel

- The nominating committee submits the following nominees for the Board positions for the 2019-2020 year: President: Linda Neal; VP of Media: Caroline Gagnon-Hartman; VP of Finance: Chanda Smith; Co-VPs of Community Service: Donna Petrick and Dolores Williams; Co-VP of Membership along with Sue Rentz: Connie Elliott; Co-VP of Education along with Kathy Scott: Joan Hammett.
- VP of Guild Activities is still open as well as Quilt Show Chair and Co-Chair.
- Returning for a second year of service are Sue Rentz, Co-VP of Membership and Julie Schaefer, Secretary.
- This information will be posted in the next newsletter and members in attendance will be voting at the September 12<sup>th</sup> general meeting.

# Quilt Plano 2019: Karen Freeman / Donna Petrick

- We still need volunteers to work the show. Please sign up online (QGPlano.org) or today at the back of the room for an area you are interested in working.
- Donna explained what each volunteer position entails.

## Mini Quilts for Quilt Plano 2019: Donna Petrick

 Even though we have close to 70 Mini quilts for the Quilt Plano 2019 auction, more minis are still needed.

### **Community Service:** Donna Petrick

Aggie Meszaros took 188 cuddles to Plano Childrens Medical Center

- There will be a Sit and Sew on July 23<sup>rd</sup> at The Best Little Retreat Center from 10:00 – 2:00. There won't be a second Tuesday Sit and Sew in August.
- Please pick up items from the Community Service table to quilt and/or bind. Membership: Sue Rentz / Carole Glover
  - There were 124 members present with 11 visitors. The visitors were: John Soye, Laura Winckel, Victoria Rondeau, Sue Hurth, DeAnn McFarlin Trae Flesher, Cindy Skarin, Grace Bishop, Peggy Cord, Carolyn Jestis and Kelsey Cooley.
  - If you are looking for a small group there is one on the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Fridays meeting from 10:00 3:00 at Sunrise Senior Living, 4800 W. Parker Rd., Plano, TX 75093. If interested please contact Jeanne Vogel pickincotton26@verizon.net or Sue Rentz srentztx@gmail.com.
  - Another group is the Sew Happy Quilters who meet at the Sam Johnson Recreation Center, 401 W 16th St, Plano, TX 75075, from 1:00 – 4:00 on the first Thursday of every month. Contact Aurora Chancy at achancy@msn.com if interested in this small group.
  - Donations for door prizes were from: Box Car Quilts, Fabric Fanatics, Best of Bernina, Not your Mama's Quilt Shop, Quilt Country Quilt Shop and donations from the Quilt Guild of Plano.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:17.